rorm 990 j

Department of the Treasury

infernal Revenus Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347{aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung beneflf trust or private foundation)

> The organization may have fo use a copy of fhis retum fo selisfy stafe reporting requiraments,

OMB No. 15458.0047

2011

" Gen to Public

“inspéction b

A _Forthe 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

L2011, and ending

:

B Check if applicatie:
\F—-! Ldidress change

Natoe change

c

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL
FOUNDATION, INC.

FP.0. BOX 6687
SILVER SPRING, MD 20306

intitial return
Tesminasted

Amended refurn

B Employer identification Number

52-2175622

£ ‘telephone number

301-351-54089

G Gross receipts S

1,716,880,

RATER RABIE

F Name and address of principat officer:

SAME AS C ABQVE

Application pending

H{a) Is inis a group return for affifiatas?

H{} Are ail atfiliates included?
1 "Ng," attach a fist. {ses inshructions)

e

i Tax-etempt status [—}ﬂﬁi}}{c)(B) m B ([ 3 finsert no) ﬂ&‘}!d?(a)(}) or ,{—§527

J Welsite: = WWW. HCEF .ORG Hie) Group exemption number ®

K Form of organization: f)a Corporalion ﬂ Teust m Assaciation H Other ™ J L ear of Formation: 1998 ]M Staie of legal domicile: MD
: Summary

Briefly describe the arganization's mission or most significant activilies: HT_QQE_RQMQTEWA_N_D“E_R_{_)YI_D:@ JCHRISTIAN _
g|  EDUCATION AND_WELFARE IN THE HOLY LAND. ______~___ "7 777777 7= """ ===
- U
Bl | o e T
21 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or dispased of more than 25% of #3 net assets.

g 3 Number of voting membars of the governing body (Part Vi, line L) T 3 8
@ | 4 Number of independent voling members of the goverring bady (Part Vi, fine b, .. ... ..o .. 4 7
_‘E 5 Tetal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2A) . 5 g
% & Total number of volunteers (estimate fnecessary).............ooovo [ 30
< | 7a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VI, cotumn (C), ine 12, ... o 7a G,
b Net unreiated business faxabie income from Form 990-T, fine 34 ... ... ... ... b G.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine Th) ... 1,145,713, 1,606,879,
5.; 9 Program service revenue Part VUL line 2g) . ..o o
% 10 investment income {(Part Vi, colurmn (A, iines 3, 4, and 7d) .. .. ... L 844 . T2,
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A}, lines 5, &d, B, 9¢, 10c, and 11edk. ... ......., 61,288, 37,694,
12 Total revenue - add fines B through 11 {must equal Part Vill, caluma (8), fine 5. 1,207,845, 1,645 445,
13 Grants and similar amounis paid (Part X, column (A3, fines 1-35. .. ... .. 9%,614, 85,314,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, cotumn (A, fne 45 .......... ... .. ...
Y 18 Salaries, other compensation, empicyee bensfits (Part 1, column (&), lines 5-10) .. 421, 806, 559,903,
Eé 162 Professional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (&), line 1%e) . ... ......... ... . . .
B b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (), iine 28) = 35,017 U e e T e
d 17 Other expenses {(Part IX, column (A), fines 131a-1%d, 11%24es. .. ............ ... ... . . 672,707, 968,443,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 {must equal Part ¥, column (&), ne 28y ... ..., ... 1,194,227, 1,613,660,
18 Revenus less expenses. Subtiactline 18 frombne 12, ... ... ... ... .. ... 13,618, 31,785,
5§ Beginning of Curreat Year End of Year
15| 20 Total assets (Part X ne 16)... ... .. o .ooire o 311,673, 531,876,
92| 21 Total hiabilities (Part X, line 26) 160,249, 345,720.
i, 151,424, 186, 256.

B R 0 T A 0 R ST IR 30 gt o 0 bt ofmy kciadie s s, i o, corct, s
> BpAx A I
Slgn Signature of officer Gate
Here B RATEB RABIE PRESIDENT
Type or print pame and tile,
PrintType preparer's name Freparer's signatare Date Chack D o [PTN
Paid DOUGLAS P. ARKIN ¢lufzocr | yemem  |P00S79014
Preparer Firm's nama » ARKIN AND COMPANY
Use ONly |fimws aagress > 2200 RESEARCH BLVD STE 540 Fims s 521544293
ROCKVILLE, MD 20850-3289 prorene, 13011 340-1550

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

{.}a Yes {—1 No

BAA F

or Paperwork Recductien Act Netice, see the separate instructions.

TERAGTIEL o818/

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 2011y  HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 2
.4 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part . {m
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Form 990 or 880-EZ7. ... ... ... ... .. ., SEE SCHEDULE. O. .. ... ..................... .. Yes D Mo
If Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease congucting, or make significant changes in how i# conducts, any program setvices? . ., [:I Yes Ho

If Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization‘s program sefvice accomplishments for each of iis ihree fargest program services, as measured Dy expenses,
Section 501(c)(3} and 501{c)(4) organizations and section 4947¢ai11) trusts are required o report the amount of grants and attocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported,

) (Expanses § 499,935, including grants of 1,224, (Revenue 8

4b {Code

: by (Expenses S 271,805, including grants of & 1,224, (Revenue & }

dc (Code: @

4d Other pragram services. {Describe in Schadute 0.3 SEE SCHEDULE Q
{Expenses 8 427,146 . including granis of § B1,642. ) (Ravenue % )
4e Total program service expenses » 1,539,585,

BAA TEEADI02L  07/05/11 Form 890 (2011)



Farm 290 (2011)  HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 3

(Part IV TCheckiist of Required Scheduies

1 Is the organization described in saction S8Y(E)E) or 4947(a)(1} (ofher than a private founidation)? if 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A ... ... . ... e e

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition te candidates
for public office? if 'Yes, compiete Schedule G, Part{...... ... . . .. ..o oTmmeEs

4 Sechon 501{cH3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, ar have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part [ . ... .. . ToouETmemm

5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 503(CH(E), or BO1(C)(E) crganization that receives membership dues,
assessments, of simifar amounis as defined in Bevenue Procedure 98-137 #f Yes,  compiete Schedule C, Part il ... ..

& Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simifar funds or accaunts for which dorors have the right
to pr?\nde advice on the distribution or invesiment of amounis in such funds or accounts? #f 'Yes,' complate Schedule D,
Partl e e e e e e

7 Did the organization receive or hold & conseyvation easement, including easemenis to preserve open space, the
environment, fistoric land ateas o historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Scheduwie D, Part i, ... ...

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works af art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule O, Part il ... .. ... L L e,

3 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not fisted in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negatiation services? Jf ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule O FParl IV ... T T

10¢ Did the organization, directly of thmu[?h a relaied organization, hold assets in temporarily restricied endowments,

permanent endowments, or quasi-endowmenis? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... .0

11 If the organizalion's answer to any of the following guestions is 'Yas', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIll, IX,

or X as applicable.

a DidPthe %ganizaﬁun report an amount for fand, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' campiste Schedule
DoPart VI e e e

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, Hine 12 that is 5% or mare of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VI, ... . . T

c Oid the arganizaticn report an amount for investments — program refated in Part X, jine 13 that is 5% or more of its fotal
assets reported in Part X, tine 187 If 'Yes,  complefe Schedule D, Fart Viil

d Cid the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, Yine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reporied
in Part X, line 162 Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1x

e Did the organization report an amount for oiher liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf 'Yes,' compiete Schedula D, Part X .. .,

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financiat statements for the tax vear include a footnote that eddresses
the organization's Hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (AST 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . ..

12a Did the or%anizaiion obtain separate, independent audited financiai statements for the tax year? Jf 'Yes,  complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and XIS T e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered No' to line 12a, then compieting Schadule D, Parts X, Xil, and Xl is optional. ... ......,.

13 Is the organization a scheol described in section 170(b)(B)(AIGH? )f 'Yes, ' complate Schedule E. ... ... ... ..
14a Cid the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did ihe organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $16,300 from grantmaking, fundraisin )
business, investment, and program service aclivities cutside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
2t $100,000 or more? Jf *Yes,"compiefe Schedule F, Parts tand V.. ... 0 0 0 T T

15 Did the organization repart on Part 1X, column (A}, fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants ot assistance {0 any organization

er entily located outside the United States? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts liand V... .. ...

16 Did the organization report on Past IX, column (), ¥ne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granis or assistance to
individuals located cutside the United States? if Yes,' complete Schedula F, Parfs fif and 1V . ... . . e

17 Did the organization report a fotaf of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part iX,
cotumn (A}, fines & and 11e? If Yas, ' complete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions). . ...... ... ... .. e

18 Did the organization repcrt mere than $15,000 tofal of fundraising avent gross income and cantributions on Part Vil
fines Tc and 8a? {f Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part if

+

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross incoms from gaming activities cn Part Vill, fine 927 # 'Yes,'
compiete Schedule G, Parti.'f
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? f 'Yes,' complste Sehedule 4. ... e

bif 'Yes' to line 202, did the organization attach a capy of its audited financial statements ia this retuen?

Yesi No
11 X
21X
3 %
4 X
5 X
8 2
7 X
8 4
g X

11al X

Tih pid
1Te X
17d X
11e|l X

1f X

12a X
1Zh! X

13 X
Me| X

14b! X

15 X
16 b4
17 )4
18 X
18 X
20 X
20h

BAA TEEADIOAL 01723012

Form 990 (2013;



Form 986 2017y HOLY LAND CHRISTTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-217582

{Part IV |Checkiist of Required Schedules (coniinued)

27 Did the organization repart more than $5,00C of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part (X, column (A), fine 17 ¥ Yes,  compleie Scheduie |, Parts land Il . ... .. R

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States an Part
X, columnn (A), tine 2% Jf "Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Parts fand ... ... ... .. . .o ooToT

23 Cid the organization answer ‘Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
%n% former officers, directars, frustees, key empioyees, and highest compensated empiayees? f 'Yes,* complete
chedule J...oooco T T e

242 Did the organizatian have a tax-exermnpt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 #f Yes, ' answer iines 24b through 24d and
tomplete Schedule K. if No,'go to line 28, ... . o oo e

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account oiher than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

d Did the crganizaiion act as an ‘on behalf of issuer far bonds adtstanding at any time during the year? ................ ..

25 a Section 501(cK3) and 501(c4) organizations. Did the organization engade in an excess benefit ransaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If Yes,' complete Scheduie L, Parfi........ ... . ... .. ... ... T

b s the organization aware that i engaged in an excess bereft transaction with a disgualified person in a prior year, and
tgat fge’ira[x_ns;:a,lction has riot been reported on any of the organization’s priar Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 Jf Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part ... o e e

26 Was a |oan to or by a current or former officer, direcior, trusize, key emplogee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's fax year? I7 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part if. .. ...,

27 Did the prganization provide a fgrant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key ermployes, substantial
contributor or ernployee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ... ... . o T IR

28 Was the organization a party io a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part 1V
instructions for applicable filing threshoids, conditions, and exceptions):

2 Page 4

Yes| No

21 X

22 X

23 X

24a X

24b

24¢

24d

25 X

250 X

26 X

8 A current or former officer, director, trustee, of key empioyee? )f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part .. ... . .. 28a X
h A family rmember of a current ar former officer, director, trusiee, or key employee? i Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV, .o T T 2Bh X
¢ An eatity of which a current or former officer, direcior, trustee, or key employee (or a fam‘é/éy member thereof) was an
officer, direclor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? IF 'Yes,' compleie Schedule LoPart Voo 28¢) X
28 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash confributions? #f 'vas, ' complefe Schedule M., ........... .. ] X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quaiified conservation
contributions? /f ‘Yes,‘ complate Schedule M. ... ...... .. . e .....1 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? #f Yes,' compiete Schedule N, Part{ .. ... ., 3 X
32 Did the organizalion se], exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its riet assets? If 'Yes,' complate
Schedule N, Part .. e 22 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulaticns sections
301.7701-2 and 3G1.7701-37 if Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part !, ........_.... .. .. .. ... oo 33 X
34 ‘f}l‘as ]the organization refated fo any tax-exempt or taxeble entity? If 'Yes,’ complete Schadule R, Parts I}, I, IV, and V, ” %
I d e T,
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section BIZMOYAD? oo 38a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a controlied entity within the meaning
of section B12(bY(13)? i 'Yes,'complefe Schedule R Part V, ilre 2,0, . . ... LT TETE 35h X
36 Section 501@1:)(3) arganizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? if "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ..., ......... . ... o0 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of s activibies through an eniity that is not a related arganizafion and that is
treated as a partnership for federal incorne tax purposes? if ‘Yes, complefe Schedwie R, Parf V.. ... ... ... ... .. 137 X
38 Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide explanations in Sehedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note, All Formm 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... P RPN ....1 38 X

BAA

TEEARTDAL  07/05/11

Forrs 990 (2011)



Form 990 2011y HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 5

{Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check i Schedule O conlains a response to any question in this Part V. ... ... . .

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not appiicakle.............. | 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a. Enter .0- if not applicabte .. .. ..., ih

¢ Did the organizaticn comply with backup withholding rutes for reportable paymenis o vendors and
{gambling} winnings to prize winners? ..o T

2& Enter the number of employees:reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with ar within the vear covered by this retum ... .. Za

Yes| No

b If at ieast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file al} required federal employment tax refurns? ... ... ... ...

Note. lf the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 25D, you may be reguired fo e-file. {see inslructions}

4z At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or othat authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (Such as a bank account, securfiies actount, or other financial accounty? . ...l

b if 'Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » PALESTINIAN TER.

See insfructions for #ling requirements for Form TD F 90-22,7, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaciion at any time during the tax year? . ...................

&a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the arganization
solicit any contributions that were not fax deductible?. ... ... ... . . L T TR

b If “Yes, did the o;ganizaiion include with every solicitation an express staternent that such contributions or gifts were
not fax deductible? . ... R
7 Organizations that may receive deducfible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the arganization receive a_Payment in excess of §75 made pasily as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided o the payor?. . ... ST
b i "Yes,' did the organization netify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... oo

¢ Did the o
Form 828

da; X

S5a | X
5h X
5¢

6a X

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... ..

g If the organization received a contribution of quafified infellectual property, did the srganization fite Form B8SS
asrequired? ... ... L. R AU e e e e e e

h if the oz.f%an alion received a contribution of cars, boats, airpianes, or other vehicias, did the organization fils a
Form 10 ? .
& Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor edvised funds and section 509(a}3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting crganization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organizalion, have excess business
heldings at any time during the year?.. ... ........... .

9 Sponsotng organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

b Did the crganization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related person? .. . ....oooooiner.

10 Section 501(cX?) organizations, Enter;

iz
O

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, fine 12...... .......... .. . | 102
b Gross receipls, included on Form 930, Part VIHl, line 12, for public use of ciub facilities, .. .. 10b
11 Section 501({cX12) organizations. Enter:
@ Gross incorme from members or sharehiolders ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due of paid to other sources
against amounts due of received from them.). .o oo 11h
12 a Seciion 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitahle trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 in liew of Form 10417 ... ... ... ... ..
b H 'Yes,® enter the amount of tax-axempt interest received ar acerusd during the year. .., ... l 12bl

13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a!s the organization ficensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ... ... .. ... ...
Hote. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. ... ... ... ... . . .. 13b[

13a

12a

¢ Enter the ameunt of reserves on hand .. .............. .. ... B, 13¢!

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the ax year? . ... ..

blf 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? #f ‘No,’ provide an sxplanation in Scheduie O .. ... .1 14k

14a X

BAA TEEAQIOSL Q7/05/1%

Form 990 (2011}



Form 990 (2077) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52~2175622 Page 6

{Part Vi | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' respense to lines 2 thraugh 7b beiow, and for
a ‘No' response o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedute O contains a respanse to any question in this Part Vi ff]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
ta Enfer the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... la N E
if there are material differences in voling rights among members
of the gaverning body, or if the governing body delegated bread
authority to an executive commities or similar commutiee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. | 1hb

2 Did any officer, director, frustes, ar key empioyee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. ... LT

3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key empioyees to a management company or olher person? ... e 3 X
4 Did the crganization make any significant changes to its governing documents

sincethepriorForm99C|wasﬁ|ed?..,...A...m.,..............‘.......................‘....,m..‘_...‘..‘..‘_‘.‘ 4 X
5 Did the organization beteme aware during the year of a significant diversion of the ofganization's assets? ............ .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ......... ... . L 6 A
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power io elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing bedy? ..., ... oo oo A 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the arganization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing bady? L.

8 Did the crganization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, ar key employea listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organizalion's mailing address? /f 'Yes, ' provide the names and sddresses in Schedule O, GEE SCHEDULE. O L4 81X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
102 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... 10a X
b} "Yes," did the organizabion have written poticies and procedures gaverning the activities af such chapters, affiliates, and branches To ensure their
operations ars consistent with the organization’s exeroot purposes?. .. ... .. ......... ..., e e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 390 to 21 members of its governing bady before filing the form? . ... ... ... ... 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the precess, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 950 SEE SCHEDULE ©
122 Did the erganization have & written conflict of interest policy? #f 'No,"go tofine 13............... ..o i2a; X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees requirad to disclose annually interests that could give rise
bocenfiels?. oL T T T e e e 12k X
c Oid the organization regularly and consistently moniter anc anforce compliance with the policy? if "Yas,’ describe in
Scheduie O how this is done . ... .. SEE. .SCHEDULE. Q.. ..o 0t e 12¢; X
13 Did the organization have a written whistiebiower policy?. .. .......... .. .o R, 13 X
14 Did the crganization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... ... .. e 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensagion of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabiiity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

aThe arganization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE, SCHEDULE Q.. ... . ... ...
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . .. .. e e
i Yes' o line 152 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0. (See instructions.)

182 Did the organization invest in, soniribuie assets lo, or participate in a foint venture or similar arrangement with 2
taxable entity during the year? ... ... Lo T T,

b es," did the organization foliow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate is
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken staps to safeguard the
organization's sxempt status with respect o such arrangements? ... T T TEE e

Section C. Risclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required fo be filed » NONE

18 Section 6104 reguires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 {ar 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (G01(cy()s only) available for public
mispection, Indicate how you make these available. Check ali that apply.

@ Own websiie E Anather's website Upos request
19 Daseribe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the arganization makes its governing documents, canflist of inferest policy, and financial stetements avaiiable to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCEEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and felephone number of e parson who possesses the books and records of the organization:

» CORPORATION 6935 WISCONSIN AVENUE #214 BETHESDA MD 20815 301-951-9400

BAA TEEAQIOBL 01/23412 Form 980 (2011}



Forrn 990 2011y BOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 7

Part VIi'| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensaied Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VIl ..., . . m
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees

ta Complete this table for ali persons required to be Hsted. Report compensation for the cafendar year ending with or within the
orgamzation's tax year, . .

® List all of the organization's curvent officers, diractors, trustees (whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of
coripensation. Enter -0-in calumns D), ), and (F} ¥ no compensat:ion was paid,

® List alf of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for defimition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated empicyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, ar key empioyee} whe
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of orm 1099-MISC) of more than $7006,600 from the organization and any
refated organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key ernployees, and highest compansated employees who received more than $30G,600 of
reporiable compansation from the organization and any refated organizations.

*# List all of the crganizetion's farmer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former direclor o7 trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of repartable corpensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individua! frustees or directors; institutional hrustees; officers; key employees; highest compensatad
employess; and former such persons.

m Check this box if neither the organization nar a0y refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or rustee,

©
. (B} (do not checiip;i;tr??han one box, (D} (E) G
Name and Litle Averaga unfess person is both an officer Reportatle Reportabia | Eslimated
hours and & directorftruslee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per waak the organization related organizations compensation
g.‘!escnbe g g Figzim (W-2/1099-M1SE) (W-2/1C59-MISC) from the
pursfor ¢ =B B 2NE | ZE § organization
retated dnicidlelgn and refated
omaniza- | £ 2] = E iy z organizations
fions in i El & a
Schg;iuie % g '{E §
: ¢
~( RATEB RABIE |
PRESIDENT 40 X X 135,834, C. 0,
& WILLIAM PEECHER ___ _ |
TREASURER 1 X X d. g. 9,
-3 DONALD KRUSE |
DIRECTQOR 1 X i 0. 0, 0.
_@ PATRICIA B. PARMA M.A.,
DIRECTOR 1 X g, G. 0.
-® _DR. HUGH DEMPSEY _
VICE PRESIDENT I X X 0 0 Q
_€ REV W RONALD JAMESON |
DIRECTOR 1 X 4] 0 )
- SALIBA SARSAR, PH.D. _ |
SECRETARY 1 X X G 0 0.
@ _DR._HANNA HAMANIA |
DIRECTOR 1 X ) 0 a
¢ O
80 ]
A ]
N ]
A N
08

BAA TEEAOIO7L  Q7/06/11 Form 990 {2011



Form 990 (2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Fage 8
| Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees (cont)

©
Pasition
(B) {0 siot chieck more than one (D) {E) {F}
Namea ang title Averagel box, unless parson is soth an Reportabie Reportablte Estimated
houts | officer and a direciorftrustes) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the organsation eslated organizations compansatian
week 18 51 ¥ 1 O FiER T {W-2/1699-MISCY {W-2110095-MISC) from the
Weseriv| g 8] B ) 21 2 24 g organization
e 11g )¢ BiERi 8 and related
hcf)ugs LB E E o organizations
or fa R - 1 =y 2]
reisied = =
organt- -é? g L] §
zalons | B B E]
in § .‘“1
Sch Oy ]
AL I
L U
I
O
a9
L O
CY
B
@ .
@B e __
ThSub-total . b 135,834, 0. 0.
¢ Total from centinuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ........ ... ... ... .. B 0. 0. 0.
dVotaladdiines tband Tch ... .. .. B 135,834, 0. g,

2 Total number of individuals {including but not fimited io those iisted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the erganization ® 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employse, or highest compensated employee
on fine 1a? If Yes, complete Scheduie J for such individuai. ... ... . .. o onrEE

4 For any individuat listed on dine ta, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation frem
the org%niz;tion and related arganizations greaier than $150,0007 I "Yes' compiete Schedule J for
such individual. .. T PR P

5 Did anv person listed on ting 1a receive Or agcrug compensation from any unrelated srganization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such PEISOM o .
Section B. Independent Coniractors
1 Complete this table for vour five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A @ ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2. Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not limited {o those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization »

BAA TEEAOTDBL 07/06/11 Farm 930 (20113



Form 990 (2011  HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Pages 9
{Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
n (A) (B) (C) D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Ravenue
axarmnpt business axcluded from tax
function revenue under sections
reverue

1,606,578,

o] 1a Federated campaigns..........| 1a
E% b Membership dues. . .. ...... . ... 1h
g.% ¢ Fundraising events, .. .......... ic
%g d Related organizations. . ........ 14
wE e Government grants (contributions) . . . .. e
é% { Alf other contributions, gifts, grants, and

BE similar amounts not ineludad ahove . i
gg g Noncash centributicns ingluded in Ing la- -
3%} b Total Addlines la-1f..... ... .

312, 513 or 514

2a

[= s T =

e

f All other program service revenue . ..

PROGRAM SERYICE REVENUE

Business Code

g Total, Add lines 2a.2f. .., .. ... .. .. ..

other similar amounts) . .

3 investment income (mc!udmg dw:dends interest and

inceme from investment of tax exempt bona procee:ls B
5 Royalties............. ... ... ...

772,

772,

Siiy Pargonat

6a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses.

€ Rental income or (lossy, ...

d Net rental income or (lossy .. ... ......

IR iti
7a Gross amount from sales of {h Securities

(i) Dther

assats other than inventory |

b Less: cost or ather basis
and sales expenses. . ... .

¢ Gain or doss)...... ..

d Net gain or {loss)

8a Gross inceme from fundraising events
(not inciuding

of contribulions reported on line o).
Ses Part iV, fine 18.,....... ... .. ...
b Less: direct expenses. ..............

OTHER REVENUE

9a Gross income from gammg activities,
See Parl iV, line 19 . ..,0 ... ...

b Less: direct expenses. ..., ........

10a Gross sales of inveniory, fess returns
and alfowances....... ... .. AP

b Less: cost of goods sold

¢ Net income or (loss} from fundraising events

¢ Net income or {loss} from gaming activities, . ..... ...

a ig9,12

3.

b 71,43

5,

¢ Nel income or {loss) from sales of inverdory. ... .. ..,

Miscellznegus Revenue

Business Cage

t1a MISC INCOME

1,645,445,

T2,

BAA

TERABICRL 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011



Form 990 (2011)

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52~2175622

Page 19

[Part IX' ] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501¢c)(3) and 507 {c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All sther arganizations must complete column (A) but are not reguired fo compigle columns (B), (C), and (&),

CheckbecheduleOcontainsaresponseioar&yquest#oninthisPafHX..,..“",,.‘.....‘.H.........u.....‘.,._.._

N

Do
&5,

not inclisde amounts reported on fines
7b. 8b, 8h, and 10k of Fart VI,

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

©
Management and
gengral expenses

@)
Fundraising

1

10
ih!

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

Grants and other assistance to governmentis
and organizations in the Unifed States. See
Part iV, line 21 . .

Grants and o{her asssstance to mdlwduals m
the United States. See Part iV, line 22 ... .. ..

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States, See Part IV, fines 15 and 16. ..

Benefits paid to or for members. . ... ..., ..

Cormpensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. . ........ ... ...

Compensation not included above, to
disqualmed ersons (as defined under
section d95 g)(i)) and persons described

iR seciion 495B(CH3uB) . . o

Other salaries and wages . ..................

Pensian plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401{k) and section 403(0)
empiaver contributions) ... ... L0 L.

Other employee benefits .............. . ...

Payrofl taxes. .. ..., ....... ... .. ... .....

Fees for services {non-employees);
aManagement........ ... ... .
blegat.......... ... ...
CAccounting. .. ...
diobbying. ...
& Profassianal fundraa‘sing services, See Part W, fine 17,

g Other. . ,
Advertnsmg and promotton
Office BXPENSES . .
tinformation technalogy. . ....................
Royelfies........... ... ... ... ... .....
OCeupancy. ....... ... ..
Travel .
Payments of tr avei of entenatnment
expenses for any federal, state, or locai
public officials. .. e
Conferences, conventzons and meetmgs .....
inferest.
Payments to afﬂ nates .......................
Depreciation, depietion, and amortizatien, . ...
Insurance. ... .o

Other expenses. tamize expenses not
covered above {List misceilaneous expenses
in fine 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, Hist line 24&
axpenses on Schedule Q.). . . L

expenses

85,314,

85,314,

135,834,

126,280,

5,739,

3,815,

0.

0.

8.

370,625,

358,975,

6,988,

4,652,

27,9035,

25,134,

1,142,

159,

26,409,

24,551.

i,1%6,

742,

27, 415.

25,571,

1,108,

736,

15,850,

15,713,

82,

95,

56,330,

53,081,

1,852,

1,297,

131,548,

189,339,

308,

1,301,

39,183,

38,550,

204.

429,

48,819,

40,681,

8,129,

109,

a PROGREM DIRECT COSTS 492,851, 486,891, 5,960.
b OTHER COSTS __ 47,283. 41,754, 3,027, 2,502,
¢ SUPPORTING SERVICES GRANTS _ 27,122, 25,252, 997 . 873.
d SUPPLIZS 26,270, 25,573, 313, 384,
e All other expenses, , -4,328, ~23,064. 1,373, 17,363,
25 Tﬂtaifunctzunaiexpenses Add ‘mes?thmugh Me ..... 1,613,650. 1,539,595, 39,048, 35,017,
26 Joint costs, Complete this line oniy i
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here = B if following
SOPSB-2 (ASC9S8-7200. . ... ... .., .. ... ...
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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Form 998 (2011

HOLY LAND CERISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52-2175622

Paga 11

{Part X' [Balance Sheet

. A
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

[LESTul/ )5

[+>] L LI ~ S 7% B 5

< W O o~

1

11
12
13
14
15
16

B Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ether basis.

Cash ~ non-infersst-bearing ............. ... . ...

Savings and temporary cashinvestments . ... .. e
Piedges and grants receivable, neb . ... ... ... . L. e
Accounts receivable, REL. ..o

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated emplayaes. Complete Part It of Schedule L. ... ... ...

Receivables from other disquaiified persons (as defined under saction ABBON, |

persans described in section 4958(c)(3H(BY, and contributing employars and
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c){®) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
arganizations (see MSIrUGHONS). ..o oot e

Complete Pari Vl of Schedute D.............. ... ...

8{,828,

174,496,

30,605,

3,371,

& [

28,720,

52,234,

48,281,

52,2587,

34,321,

S joe o s

300, 204.

162,119,

56,385,

¢

10,642,

198,085,

Total assets, Add fines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). .. .............. .. ...

24,703,

11

33,073,

12

13

14

7,820,

18

7,820,

311,873,

18

231,876,

M~ A O~

17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25

286

Accounts payable and accrued @Xpenses. .. ...

Grants payable .......... ... .. . . .. .. S,

Escrow or custodial account liabitity. Complete Part iV of Schedule D. ... ...

Payabies to current and former cfficers, directors, frustees, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Camplete Part if
of Schedule L ... .. o

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ..., ...,
Unsecured notes and loans payabie to unrelated third pacties. ................. ..
Other liabiiities Gncluding federal income tax, nayables to refated third narties,

and cther jiabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. .

i2i,314.

17

158,137,

38,335,

25

187,583,

160,249,

WAOZErER O D0 -meknl —mz

BB Y

Tota] Habilities, Add lines 17 through 25 ... .. ... . .. ... ... .. ... ... . . ‘

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here »
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assels. ... o
Temporarily restricted netassets .. ...
Permanently restricted net assets. .. ...... ... ...
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check hete » EI and complete
lines 30 through 34,

Capital sfock or trust principal, or current funds, ., oo oo
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ......... ... .
Retained earnings, endowmert, accumudated income, or other funds. .. ... ...,
Total net assefs o fund balances. .. ..., ... 0

1Kt and complete lines

16,387,

28

27

345,720,

22,679,

135,037,

28

163,877,

151,424.

33

186, 256.

311,673,

531,976,

BAA

TEEADIVIL O7H0BMY

Form 980 (201 1)



Form 880 (2011) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622

Page 12

i ] Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schadule O contains a response to ahy question in ihis Part ¥

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIll, column (A), ine 32). ... ... ... .. 1 1,645,445,
2 Total expenses (musi equal Part IX, column (A, ine 25y .. ... ... 2 1,613,640.
3 FRevenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from fing 1...... ... e 3 31,785,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column ¢ A)) ................... 4 151,424,
3 Other changes in net assats or fund baiances (expiain in Schedule O) . .SEE SCHEDULE. O ... .. . 5 3,047,
& Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and & (must equat Fart X, ling 33,
column {B)) ........................................................................................... 6 186,256,
................................................... 1

1 Accounting methad used to prepare the Form 990: EI Cash .Accrua D Other

If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other," explain
in Schedule O,

2a Were the organ:zatian‘s finanicial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the arganization's financial statements audited by an independent aceountan:?

¢ If "Yes' o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... .. .............

. If the organizalion changed efther ifs oversight process ar sefection precess during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

dif Yes' o line 2a or 2b, check a box below io indicate whether the financial staterments for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, ar both:
EI Separate basis .Consa!;dated basis DEimh consolidated and separaie basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was ihe organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Ssngie

2a X'

2 ¥

Audit Act and OMB Circuiar A1337.... 0.0 e T singe 3a X
bif Yes,' did the crganization underge the required audit ar audits? |f the organization did not undergo the requwed audit
or audis, explain why in Scheduls O and describe any steps taken o undergo such audits ... ... .. ... ... 3b

BAA

TEEADIIZL P0G/

Form 880 (2011}



OME No. 1545-0047

o LA ez, Public Charity Status and Public Support

Compiete if the organization is a section 501 (c){s{ organization or a sectian
4947(a) 1) nonexempt charitahle trust.

Department of the Treasur . .
Internal Bovente Servica * Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.

Nama of the arganization HCLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 522175622
|Parti | Reason for Public Charity Siatus (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private founcation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 : A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170¢6)(H{ANI.
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1XAXI). (Altach Scheduie E.
3 : A hospitat or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section TTOX X AND.
4 | | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section T70{(b)}TXANii). Enter the hospital's

fame, oily, andstate: _ __ _ _ __ ___ o
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental Unit described 1 Sechon

— 170(b%('£){A)(iv). {Compiete Part 11}

A federal, state, or local government or governmentai unit describad in section 170X 1 }AN V).

An organization that normatly receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or fram the general public described
— in section 170(bXTHANvI). ()éampiefe Part i)

A coramunity trust described in section T70(B)(1XAXvI). (Complete Part 11.)

| An organization that normally receives: (1) maore than 33-1/3% of its support fram contributions, membership fees, and gross recaipts
from activities refated o its exempt funciions — subjec! to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) fram businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a¥2). (Complete Part 111.}

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely, See section S09(aX4).

11 |} An organization srganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, ar carry out ihe purpeses of one or

more publicly supported arganizations deseribed in section 509(a)(?) or section 50%9¢a)(2). See section 509(a)F), Check the box (hat
describes the lype of supperting organizatien and comptete lines 11e through 11h.

a] |Typel b [ JType it ¢ [1Type 1 ~ Functionally integrated dl ] Type it - Other

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by cne or more disqualified persons
othstzr thgngfnu)rg%at%on managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509¢ay{1) or
section H09(a)2).

f It the organization received a written determination from the 18S that is a Typa t, Type 1 or Type i1 supporting organization, D
check this Box. ... T T T e s e e

@ u;m
>

Yes| Mo
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ity and {in
below, the governing body of the supgorted arganization?. . ......... ... ... ... ... . .7 Ny
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . ........... .. R T1g (D
(i) A 35% controiled entity of 2 person describad in () or (yabove? ... ... .. 11 g @iid
h Provide the following information about the sunported organization{(s).
@) Name of supporied (Y EMN @iy Type of erganization (iv) s fhe (v} Did you notify {wi) Is the {wily Amount of support
arganization (described on tines 1-9 Srganigation in | the organization in | arganization in
ahove or IRC section cohmn (3 listed in cofumn {3 of column ()
{saw insbructions}) YOUr govaTning YOUT SUPPOIL? qrganizad it the
document? U5, 7
Yeg MNo Yes Ho | Yes No
)
8)
<
o)
E
Total

BAA Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 99G.-E7) 2011

TERADAGIL 09¢28/11



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENTICAL 52~-2175622 Page 2
Part il {Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(b)Y(T)(AXiv) and T70(bX1XAXvi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faited o qualify under Part I, if the
organization faiis to qualify under the tests listed below, please complate Part 1it)

Section A. Public Support

i !
Eg;r']ﬁg{gyﬁ}' (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 () 2011 ® Total
1 rGrifts?hgraR’gs,fgugtri&ut}\p;j, asld ;
wemnershi 25 fele . o
it ko AU S 1,525,723.11,650,303.,1,084,424.11,145,713.11,606,979.| 7,013,142.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's banefit and
aither Eaid o or expended
onits behalf ............,. . 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ., 0.

4 Total. Add tines T through 3.... |1, 525,723,111, 650, 303, l,084,424. 1,145,713.]11,606,979.; 7,013,142,

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit ar publicly supperted
organization) inciuded on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 13, column (7. ..

.

& Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined, . ... ... ... .......

Section B. Totail Support

7,013,142,

’ggg}r‘]ﬁﬁ,{gyi‘;‘;ri“fﬁsca‘ year (a) 2007 ®2008 | (02009 (d) 2010 e) 2011 () Total
7 Amounts from fine 4....... ... 1,525,723.]1,650,303.]1,084,424.]1,145,713.|1,606,975.] 7.013,142.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources. ... ....... ., 5, 424. 5,866, 20,513, 844, T72. 33,419,

9 Net income from unrejated
business activities, whether or
not ihe business is regularly
carrred on. ... ... . 0.

1@ Other income. Do not include
gain or {oss from the sale of
captitla! asseis (Expiain in

Part IV3.ooooooo o Q.
11 Total support. Add Yines 7
theough 10, ... ... .. .. fn : R 7,046,561,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see insiructions) 0.
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secand, third, f
organization, check this hox and stophiere. ... .. ... .. L TR b [—E
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Fublic support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (D divided by fine 11, column ). ...... ........... . .. .1 14 99,53 %
15 Public supporl percentage from 2010 Sehedute &, Part i, ine 14, ................. ... ... .. 15 99.44 %

16.a 33-1/3% support test ~ 2011, 1 the organization did not check the box an line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... ... ... ... . ... ... P >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010, If the arganization did not check a box on line 13 o 162, and iine 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies 2s a publicly supported organization, ... ... ... ... e - I:l

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011, i the organization did not check a box or fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or mote, and if the argamzation meets the “facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, E;épiaén in Part iV how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization guaiifies a5 a publicly supporte organization, . ...... ... ® D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, i6b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the facts-and-circurnsiances’ test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organizations ... ., ... ..
18 Private foundation. I/ the organization did not chack a box on line 13, 16a, 150, 172, o1 17h, check this box and see insiructions, .. ™ ! |

BAA Schedute A {(Form 290 or 930-E73 2011

TEEAOQ4G2L 05125013



Schedufe A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 3
j Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Compilete only if you chacked the box on line 9 of Part § ar if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il if the organization fails
to quelify under the tests tisted below, please complete Part i)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr Beginning inj > {a) 2007 thy 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e} 2011 {f) Total

T Gifis, grants, contributions
ant membership fee
received. {De nol include
any ‘unusual grants.)...., ...

2 Gross receipts from admis-

. siong, merchandise sold or
services performed, or {acilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the srganizalion's
tax-exempt purpose . .. ........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are nct an unrelated trade
or business under section 513..

4 Tax revenues levied fot the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
s behalf .. ... ..

& The vaiue of services ar
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ...

6 Total Add tines 1 through 5. .
7a Amounts included on fines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons ihat
exceed the greater of $5,000 ot
1% of the amount on fine 13
fortheyear...................

cAdd ines 7aand 7b...........

B Publfic suppart (Subtract fine
Jefromline 6. .
Section B. Total Support
Caiendar year {or fiscal yr beginning inj > {a) 2007 (b} 2008 {c) 20089 (d) 2010 (2) 2071 (f) Total
8 Amounts fromline &.. . ..., ...
108 Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymenis receivad
on sgcurities loans, rers,
royalties and ingome from
similar sources. .......... ...,
b Unrelated business taxabie
income (less seclion 517
taxes) from businesses
acguired after June 30, 1975, ..
¢ Add fines e and 10b.........
1 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 108,
whether or not the business is
reguiarly sarrledon, ... L.
12 Gther income. Do not include
gain or foss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part iv.y ..

13 Total support. (s g, 100, 11, and 123
14 First five vears, If the Farm 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (@X3)

organization, check this box and SYORR@IS . . .. o L eRReAS) Lt m
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Puble support percentage for 2011 (ine B, column (f} divided by fine 13, column 47 ) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part i, tine 15 .. ... . . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of iInvestment incame Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2011 ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (M. ... ... ... ..., i7 %
18 investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partiil, fine 17, ..o L ie %
19a 33-1/3% support tests ~ 2011, If the organization did not check the box an line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this ox and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization, .. ........ ™ D
b 33-1/3% support tesis — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 ar line 19a, ard line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
fine 18 is nat more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizaticn quaiifies as a publicly supported organization , .., ®
20_ Private foundation. If the organization did net check a box on line 14, 18a, or 15hb, check this box and see instructions ... ......... B H

BAA TEEAOSO3L 052511 Schedule A (Form 990 or B30-E7) 2011



Schedule A (Form 830 or 990-E7) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622

Part IV | Supplemental Information, Complete this part to provide the explanaticns required by Part i, line 10;

Part i, line 17a or 17b; and Part I)f, line 12. Alsc complete this part for any additicnal information.
{See instructions}.

Page 4

Schiedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2011

TEEARGAL  05/25/11



SChEdUIE B CMB No. 1545.0047
Form 990, 990-EZ, .

S oenn PUEL Schedule of Contributors 2011
Depariiment of the Treasury = Attach te Form 990, Form 990-EZ, ar Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service

Nama of the arganization HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN FCUMENICAL { Empoyer identification number
FOUNDATION, IHC, 52-2175622

Organization type (check one}:
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E7 E 50% (c)(__3_) {enter number) organization
4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not reated as a private foundation
: 527 political organization

Farm 990-PF " |5014c)(3) exempt private foundation
| |4947(@)(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as & private foundation
|_|501{c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is_covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Nate. Only a section 501{)(7}, (&), or {10} arganizalion zan check hoxes for both the Generat Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

DFor an organization fiting Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in maney or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and 11.)

Special Rules

For a section 501 {c){3) organization fiing Form 990 or $90-E7 that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509551}(1) and 170(e3(1){A){vi), and received from any one contributor, durmg_ihe]year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
{2 2% of the amount cn g} Form 990, Part VUi, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, Tine 1. Complete Parts | and Ii.

EFor a section 501{c}7), (8}, or {10} organization fiing Form 99G gr 990-E7 that receivad from any one contributor, during lhe year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, fiterary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruaity to children or animais. Complete Parts i, 1, and (1.

DFor a section 501(cy(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that received from any one condributor, during the vear,
confributions for use exciusively for religious, chan%a%ie, eic, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
if this box is checked, enter here the tolal coniributions that ware received during the year for an exciusively refigious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Ruje appkies to this organization because it raceived nonexciusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or mare during the D= L]

Caution: An organization that s not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 99C-EZ, or
590-PF) but it must answer o' on Part iV, fine 2, of its Form 9907 ar check the box on fine H of its Form 950-EZ of on Part |, tine 2. of ks
Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meat the #iling requiremenis of Scheduls B {Form 920, 990-EZ, ar 950-PF),

;léﬂ&AzForgga er;_mork Reduction Act Nofice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedulz B (Form 990, 990-E2Z, ar $90-PF) (20113
EZ, or -PF.

TEEAD7OIL 0111612



Schedule B (Form 950, 930-E7, or 950-PF) (2011) Page 1l of 1 ofParti
Namae of srganization - Empicyer identification number
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMFNICAL 52-2175622
Partli| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Parl | if additicnal space is needed.
(a) (i {c) @)
Number Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
MOLEY FAMILY FOUNDATION ] Person X
Payroli
__P_-Q.'.., EQ& 5:_3._1_6 ____________________________ S ::3.’._9_9.1_ Q.O_O_:, Noncash
{Complete Part i if there
(CARMEL, CA 93921 __ is @ noncash contribution .}
o)) <} (d}
Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
_______________________________________ Person
Payroll
______________________________________ 8 _ o _____ 1 Honcash |
(Complete Part 11 if thera
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution,)
(k) ) {d)
Hame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributionsg
______________________________________ Person
Payroll
______________________________________ S __! Moncash
({Complete Part il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) () {d)
Number Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total Type of coniribution
contributions
O Ferson
Payroll
______________________________________ S ——___ | Noncash
Complete Paii Il if there
______________________________________ is a noncash contribution.)
(@) ) © G
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
______________________________________ Person m
Payroli
______________________________________ $ o ————_ | Noncash
(Complete Part B if there
____________________________________ 5 a noncash contribution.)
o] (<} {d)
Hame, address, and ZiP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
_______________________________________ Persan
Payroft :
______________________________________ % o ____ ! Noncash
Complete Part I if there
____________________________________ is a noncash contrtbution.)

TEEAQ7OZL G830

Schedule B Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PFy (2011}



Scheduﬁe B (Form 990, 980-E7, or 990-PF) (2011) Page it 1 of Partil

Name of organization Employer identification number

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 32-2175622

““{Noncash Property (see instructions). Use cduplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.

(a) o b ) ;. {dj |
Ho. from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate; Date received
Part { {see instructions
N/A
$
(a) L th) ) (o d
Mo. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part ! {see instructions)
5
{(2) L () . () (dy |
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate Date received
Partt (see instructions
$
(a) . b} ) (c) {c)
No. from Description of nencash property given FMV (or esttmate; Date received
Part | {see instructions
$
(a) . (b) ) {d)
Ng. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part { (see instructions
3
(a) ) {b) . {© (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part (see instructions,
$
BAA Schedule B (Form 930, 980-EZ, or 890.PFY (2011

TEEAD703L 0830/



Schedule B (Form 999, 930-E7, or 990-PF) (201 1) Page 1l to 1 of Part il

Name of arganization

Employur iendification number
HOLY LAND CHRISTTAN ECUMENICAL £2-2175622

Part il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 50T{c)7), (8), or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year, Complete cols (a) through (@) and the following line entry,
For organizations cormpleting Fart 11l enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enier this information once, See insfructions.y ............ ™ § N/A
Use dugplicate copies of Part W1 if addilionat space is needed.
(2) b ) ()
Ng- f:ﬁl:;m Purpose of gif Use of gift Desctiption of haw gift is hefd
2
N/&
{e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(=) () () » )
N% E;a!m Purpose of gift : Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
{e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor o transferee
(@) £b) © {d)
Ng. E'E'tc;m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
B
(e}
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Reiationship of transferor to transferee
(a) ()] (<} {c)
Ng’- f;ﬁm Purpose of giit Use of gift Description of how pift is held
!
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transforee
BAA

Schedule B (Form 93¢, 990-E2, or 990-PF} (2011)
TEEAQ7O4L  D8/30/11



SCHEDULE D . ' OMB No, 1545.0047
{Form 990) Suppiemental Financial Statements 2011

= Complele if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 950, T
Sepastment of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6,7, 8, 9, 70, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, ar 12b. Otien to Pubi
Internat Revenue Service = Attach to Form 980, » See separate insiructions. Inspection.

Name of the organization Employsr identifiestion number

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

Pa

rt:f:. | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts, Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 390, Part IV, Jine 6.

LU - U R

&

1

2

3

4

{a) Donor advized funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Totaf number at end of year. ... ..., ... .....
Agaregate contributions io {during year). .. ...

Agaregate grants rom (during year) ... ...,

Aggregate value aiend ofyear. .. ... ..., ...

Did the arganization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subjact to the arganization's exclusive fegaicontral? ................... .. DYes D Ho

Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and denor advisors in writing that grani funds can be
used anly for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ... ..o Yes D Ko

il Conservaticn Easements. Complete if the organization answerad 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpese(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically impariant land area
i Pratection of natural habitat | _|Preservation of a certified histaric structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
tast day of the lax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Totat number of conservation easements. ... ... .. ... o 2a
b Total acreage rastricted by conservation easements ........................ ... ... ... 2h
¢ Number of conservation sasements on a certified historic structure included in @y............. 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in (€} acauired after 8/3 7406, and not an a historic
struclure listed in the National Register . ..., . ... . ... . ... . .. . ... . .. . . ... 2d

Number of conservation easements medified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
fax year =

Number of staies where praperty subiect to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it hoids?.,..... .. ... .. ST DYes D No

Staff and volunteer hours devated to manitoring, inspecting, and enforcing congervation easements during the year
3

Amount of expenses incurred in moniaring, inspecting, and enfcreing conservation easements during the vear
=4

Dees each conservation easement re orted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requiremenis of section
VOM®E)E and section 1T70HABMINT. ... o D Yes D No

In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, i applicable, the text of the fooinote to the organization's financiat statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easemeants.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 998, Part iV, line 8.

1

a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar agsets held for public exnibition, education, or research in furtherance of public servics, provide,
in Part XiV, the fext of the footnote to its financiat statements that describes these jterns.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in iis revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets hetd for public exhibition, education, of research in furtherance of public service, pravide the
following amounis relating to these iterns:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1....... e >4
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... i T -4
2 i#f the organization received or held works of art, historical reasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide he following
amourits required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 95B) reiating to these #ems:
a Revenues included in Fotm 990, Part VI, line 1o »8
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X............ .. ... ... .. ... ... e e =3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 9940. TEEA3IOIL 05725611 Schedule D (Form 990} 2013



Schedule D (Form 9503 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 2
‘Patt Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and ather records, check any of the foliowing that are a significant use of its coilection
itemms (check alf that apply):

a Pubtic exhibition d Loan or exchange pragrams
b Scholarly research e Other
4 Preservation for futuie generations

4 Provide a description of the arganization's coflections and explain how they further the organizaticn's exampt purpose in

Part X1V,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets do be sold to raise funds rather than o be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... .. . ﬁ Yes £_§ No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part tv,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

Ta Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contriibutions or other assets rot
ncluded on Form 590, Fart X2 ... LT Yes DNO

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complefe the foltowing table:

Amount
cBeginning balance. .. ... ie
d Adeitions during £he Yean ... ... oo Td
e Distributions during the year. ... 1e
PERding balance ... ... 1f
2a Did the arganization inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212 ... ... . .. ... . D Yes DNO

b lf 'Yes ' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.,
1 Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{a} Current year {B) Prior yvear (€} Twh vears back {d) Three years back | (2} Four yaars back

1a Beginning of year balance . .. ..
b Centributions, . ... ... ...

c Net investment earnings, gains,
and fes5e5. ... ... e
# Grants or scholarships. ... .....

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ...

f Administrative expenses ., . ...

gEnd of year balance. ...... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:

a Board designsted or quasi-endowment = %

b Permanent endowment = %

¢ Temporarily resiricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
B umrelated organizations ..., e e e 3afi}
(). related organizations.. ... ... 3a(ii)

b 'Yes' to 3a(iy, are the related organizatians #sted as requiredon Schedule R?. . ... ... .. . . 3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 930, Part X, tine 10,

Dascription of property (&) Cost or other basis| (b} Cost or other {¢) Accumulated {d) Book value
{invesiment} basis (other) depreciation
Taland . ... . -

bBuildings ...................

¢ Leasehoid improvements.. ..., ..., ...

dEquipment. ................ o 300,204, 102,119, 198,085,

e Other. .
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column ¢d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B, line 10(c).)........ ... ....... bt 198,085,
BAA Schedute D fForm 9903 2011

TEEAZ302L &1A16N2



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Fage 3
{Part VII'[Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12, N/A

{2 Description of security or categoery (b} Book value (€) Method of valuation:
(including name of sacurity) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b most equal Form 980 Part X, cotumn (B) ling 123 .. ® e
Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Pari X, line 13, L/A

{a) Description of invesiment type (b} Book value {c} Mathod of valuation;
Cost or end-of-year market value

Y
2
&
@
{5)
&
&)
8
&
(o)
Tatal, (Collimn (B} must sguad For 950, Part X colume (8 line 13.). . ®
i Other Assets. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Bock vaiue

{)

2}

@

“@

&)

&)

{73

&)

&)
{9
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), ine 150, ... . oo B
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, ling 25,

(2) Description of fiability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(z) BANK NOTE PAYARLE 155,833

3y PILGRIMAGE DEPCSITS 33,750,

@

&

&)

(7)

&

(%
ao
an N
Total. (Calumn (b must equal Form 996, Pert X, column (Bl line 25 .. .. & 187, 583. Sl -
2 FIN 48 (ASC 7403 Footnote. in Part XIV, provide {he text of the foatncte to the organization's financial statermants that reports the
arganization's liability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), SEE PART XIV

BAA TEEA3303L 01/23#12 Scheduie D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule B (Form 990) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52-2175622 Page 4

(Part Xi...| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Farm 980 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), iine 12

Net unrealized gains {losses? on investments. . ... .......... B,
Donaled services and use of facifities. . ....... .. ... o

o~ N

9 Total adiustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8. .......... ...

10 Excess or (deficity for the vear per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9.

1,645,445,

1,613,660,

31,785,

3,047,

3,047,

34,832,

LPart Xii:| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audiled Financial Statements With Beventie per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial staternents. .., . .
2 Amounis included on fine 1 but not en Form 994, Part Vill, iine 12;
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. .. _......... ... .

4 Ameounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:
a8 investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, fine 7b. . ... ........,
b Other (Describe inPart XIV.)......... ... .. ... e
cAddfinesdaarddb. .. ....... ... .... e e

1,718,927,

............................ 1

74,482,

1,645,445,

............................ 4c

5

1,645,445,

Return

2 Amounts included on fine i but rot on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25
& Donated services and use of facilities. . ... ... .. .
b Prior year adjusiments, . ... ..o .
COther loS5eS . oo
d Otrer (Describe in Part Xiv.). . SEE. BART XIV............ ... . ... ..
eAddtines 2athroughd ................. ... ... .. ... T

4 Amounts included an Form 990, Part X, fine 25, bui nat an line 13
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b. ... ... ...,
b Othar Pescribe inPart XIV. .o T
cAddtines da and 4b. ... ... L

1,685,095,

71,435,

1,613,660,

............. 4c

5

1,613,660,

Compiete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part Xi, ine B; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xi1, |
any additional infarmation.

WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION, INCLUDING THE

[, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1h and 2b:

ines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to provide

RESCLUTION OF APPEALS OR

BAA TEEA3IDAL  0B/ZB/TY

Schedute D {Form 9903 2011



Schedule D (Form 950) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52~2175622 Page 5
|Part XI¥ | Suppiemental information (continued) :

BAA TEEAJIOSL DS/25/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schiedule D (Form 950) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-21758622

Page 5
{Part XIV:| Supplemental Information fcontinued)

TEEAIZ05L  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 950) 2011



HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

2611 SCHEDULE D, PART XIV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIONPAGE 4

CLIENT 216 FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

SCHEDULE D, PART XIi, LINE 2D

OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED iN F/S BUT NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990

COGS REPORTED ON 930 IN REVENUE TOTALS....................................._ § 71,435,
TOTAL 3 71,435,

SCHEDULE D, PART Xili, LINE 2D

OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED F/S

COGS REPORTED ON 990 IN REVENUE TOTALS ......................... ... $ 71,435,

TOTAL § 71,435,




Schedule F ;
(Form 990)

Statement of Activities Quiside the United States

*+ Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, |i

Depaitment of the Traasury
Internal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990, * See separate

instructions,

OMB No. 1545-0047

ne 14b, 15, or 16,

Name of the organization

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

Employer identification number

152-2175622

Part 1.

to Form 990, Pari IV, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Ouiside the United States.,

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'

T For grantmakers, Does the organization maintain records fo s
the grantees’ efigibiiity for the granis or assistance, and the s

2 For grantnakers,
United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, Iine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

ubstantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
election criterfa used to award the grants or assistance? ... @Yes DNO

Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance ouiside the
PART V

(a) Region {b) Number of {€) Number {d) Activities coriducted in | {e) If activity listed in ) Total
officas in the of employees, region (by type) {(e.q., {d) is a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, invastments, specific type of in region
contractors grants to recipients service(s} in region
in region located in the region)
SERVICES
(1) CCNSIST OF
PROGRAM SERVICES, [ALL PROGRAMS
2y PALESTINIAN GRANTS 10 LISTED UNDER
TERRITORY 1 13|RECIPIENTS 990 PART III 788,970.
3
G
{5)
{8}
)
()]
()
(12)
an
(12)
{13)
{14y
(15}
{163
) e
3aSub-otal ... . 1 130w s e 788,870,
b Total from continuation
sheets fo Part L.........
¢ Totals (add lines 32 ang 3. . 1 1300 788, 970,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Furm 990,

TEEA3SDIL owirn2

Scheduie F {Form 990) 2011
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Schedule F (Form 9903 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52~2175622

Page 4

|Part IV [Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property o a foreign corporation during the fax year? if *Yas, ' fhe
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a [1.S. Transferor of Properly to a Foreign
Corperation (see instructions for Form 926) ... . v v

Did the organization have an intergst in a foreign irust during the tax }\;ear? If 'Yes,' the organization may bs
required to file Farm 3520, Annual Return Te Feport Transactins wit

Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foraign Trust With a U.3. Owner (see
Insiructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Farelgn Trusts and Recelpt of Certain

bid the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to filte Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Forelgn Corporations. (see Instructions for Ferm 5471). ... ... 0 .0 0 oo T RN DYes

Was the organization a direct or indirect sharehoider of a passive foreign investment com an}y or a qualified

electing fund during the tax year? [f "ves,’ the organization may be required ic file Form 852 ,

Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Forejon invesiment Company or Qualified Electing Fund, (see

Instructions for Form 8621} ... .o R T e Yes

Information

Did the organization have an cwnership interest in a foreign partnership durinEJ the tax year? if Yes,' the
orgdnization may be required fo file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Re
Farfnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865 . ............. oo oo T DYes

spect To Cerfain Foreign

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boyeotiing countrizs during the tax year?

rgam‘zaﬁon may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions

for Form 5713). .o 00 T T T e DYes

Na

No

No

No
No

No

BAA

TEEA3S0SL D1/17112 Schedule F (Form 930} 2011



Schedule F (Form $90) 2011 HOLY TAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2115622 Page 5
(Part V- Supplemental Information ‘ , _ ) o .
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds): Part 1, fine
3, column (f) {(accounting method; amounts of investments vs gxpendiures per région); Part i, line 1
(accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part 111, column {(¢) estimated number of
recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information {see instructions),

BAA TEEA3504L 05/26/11 Schedute F (Form 990) 2011



ONB No. 1545.0047
(S.:EQ,EQQ}'(';;%B[@,EZ, Transactions With interested Persons

> Complete if the organization answerad
Yes' on Form 994, Part |V, line 25a, 25h, 25, 27, 28a, 28b, or 2Bc,

) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b, - Open'to Puls
Papariment of the Treasury * Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separale instructions. i ﬁ@%p@tﬁbq*&
Mame of the arganization JOTY TLAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL l Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. (52-2175622

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501¢¢)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only),
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, fine 25a or 25h, or Form 990-E7, Part ¥, line 40b .

{c) Conectagd?

1 {&) Name of disqualifiad person b} Description of transaction

(O
&
(3
@

Yes No

2 Enfer the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
Section 4058, L TR e TR N

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complate if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 26 or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 28a,

{a) Name of interested person and purpose {8} Laan o or from (&) Originat (d} Beianca dus {e) in dafautt? g) Approved. | {g) Written
the arganization? principal amount y board a?r agreement?
commitlee?

To From Yes | No Yes No | Yes No

()
@
(€)]
@
5
(]

&
)]

{10)

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, fine 27,

{2) Name of interested person {by Relalionshio betweaen Inlerested parson and {c} Amount and type of assistance
the organization

]
2
(3)
4
(5}
{6)
¥4
)]
&)
0
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

TEEA45QIL O1/19112



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E£7) 2011 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Fage 2
PartIV | Business Transactions involving Inferesied Persons,

Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, fine 28a, 78D, or 28c.

{a} Naine of interesied person {b) Refationship betwean (e} Amount of (d) Description of ransaction {e} Sharing of
itgrested person and the transaction orgamzation's

organization ravenues?

Yes Ne
(1) RATER RABIE-IMAGE PRINTING| OFFICER/DIRECT 21,896, PRINTING SERVICES X
)
£3]
@
5)
()]
€]
@
&

g

Suppiemental Information
Complete this nart to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

- Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E2% 2011
TEEA450TL 41419112



SC

(Form 990 or 990-E7)

OMB No. 1545-0047

HEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 930 or 390-EZ or to provide any additionat information. O
ipariment of 1he Treasuty ~ Attach to Form 890 or 950-E2. ’iﬂ?
Name of the organization HOLY LLND CHRISTIAN ECUMEN ICAL Employer idenitfication numbar

FOUNDATION, TNC. 52-2175622

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEAGODIL O7/14/1) Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule O Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization HOLY TAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL Emgplayer identificatian number
FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

BAA Schedute O {(Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2011
TEEAAZOR.  07/14117



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization HOLY LAND CHRI STIAN ECUMENICAL Employar identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

.m__._.__._..._._._....-......»m,.,...._..____.“..............._._..._._....M___..___ww___._..-‘..,........_..___Hm______._.___.___....,.,........,__._._...,.......‘_

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011
TEEASS02L 07714013



2011 SCHEDULE O - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PAGE 2
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL
CLIENT 216 FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622
FORM 990, PART X|, LINE 5
OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
NET UNREALIZED GAINS OR LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS............. ... 3,047




2011 FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 1
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL
CLIENT 216 FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

FORM 530, PART IV, BALANCE SHEETS, LINE 54(B} INVESTMENTS

BALANCE DESCRIPTION
883 MONEY MARKET FUND
20,0890 EQUITY STOCK HOLDIRGS

21,0863 TOTAL
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

(301) 340-1550 2200 Research Blvd.
(301) 340-0505 Fax Suite 540
Rocicville, Maryland 20850

Independent Auditors' Renort

To The Board of Directors
Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Bethesda, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of the Holy Land
Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 201 I, and the related consolidated statements
of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.’s management,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation,. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al! material
respects, the financial position of the Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc. as of December
31, 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

April 19, 2012 KZEQ & (B
Rockville, Maryland




Holy Land Christian Fcumenical Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
December 31,2011

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $
investments
Receivables
Inventory
Prepaid expense
Total current assets
Property and Equipment, net

Other Assets. security deposit

Total Assets $

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable : %
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Current portion of note payable

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Note payable, net of current portion

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabtlities and Net Assets 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
e

177,867
33,07
52.234
52,257
10,642

326,071
198,085

7,820

531,976

115,179
42,958
31,750
34,000

223,887

121,833

345,720

22,679

163,577
186,256

531,976



Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended DDecember 31, 2011

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted: Total
Revenue
Donations and grants h) 1,272,317  § 334,662 § 1,606,979
Sales of Holy Land gift items 109,129 - 109,129
Other income 3,819 - 3.819
Net assets released from restrictions 306,122 (306,122) -
Total Revenue 1,691,387 28,540 1,719927
Expenses
Program Costs
Jobs Creation 571,370 . 571,370
Other programs 80,791 - 80,761
Christian Support Network 106,793 - 106,795
Religious Tourism 271,905 - 271,905
Education 239,560 . 239560
Know Thy Heritage 340.609 - 340,609
Total Program Costs 1,611,030 - 1,611,030
Supporting Services
General and administrative costs 39,048 - 39,048
Fundraising 35,017 - 35,017
Total Supporting Services 74,065 - 74,065
Total Expenses 1,685,095 - 1,685,093
Change in Net Assets 6,292 28,540 34,832
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 16,387 135,037 151,424
Net Assets, End of Year $ 12,679 % 163,577  § 186,256

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
3-
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Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets & 34,832
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and revaluation 48,919
Unrealized gain on investments (3,324)
Donated securities (5,044)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in receivables (23,514)
Decrease in prepaid expenses 23,679
Increase in inventory (3,976)
Increase in accounts payable 52,465
Decrease in accrued expenses {16,242)
Decrease in deferred revenue (6,585)
Net cash provided by operating activities ' 101,210

Cash Fiows From Investing Activities
Acquisition of property and equipment (190,609)

Net cash used in investing activities (190,609

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Long-term borrowings 170,000
Curtailment of long-term borrowing (14,167)
Net cash provided by financing activities 155,833

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 66,434
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 111,433
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 177,867

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flows Information:
Interest expense 7,871
Income taxes paid during the year $ -

o

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial staternents
-5-



Note |

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Tnc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Organization

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc. (HCEF), a non-profit organization, was
incorporated under the laws of the state of Maryland on March 31, 1999. The
organization seeks to increase awareness among American Christians of the urgent needs
of Christians in the Holy Land, to enrich the lives of American Christians through
contacts with Christians in the Holy Land, and to raise and distribute money for programs
that will encourage Christians to remain in the Holy Land. HCEF seeks to provide
financial, moral and spiritual support for those brothers and sisters in order to improve the
deplorable living conditions that they must endure. The organization seeks to replace
desparr with hope, fear with security, and humiliation with human dignity.

HCEF’s wholly owned subsidiary is located in Bethlehem and registered in Palestine
under the “Charitable Societies and Non Governmental Organizations Law of 2000.”

The following is a description of the various programs currently being conducted by the
Holy Land Christian Ecumenica! Foundation, Inc.

Jobs Creation

Programs conducted by HCEF under this category include the Housing Rehabilitation
Program, Housing Rehabilitation Loans, and the Holy Land Gift Program,

Other Programs

Included in Other programs are the following: Journey to Bethlehem, Message for Peace,
Christian Solidarity and Social Responsibility, Development and Partnership Program,
and Birzeit Senior Citizen Center.

Christian Support Network

HCEF conducts symposiums, conferences and meetings to educate Americans and raise
awareness about the plight of Christians in the Holy Land. The foundation maintains a
WEB site, publishes newsletters, provides news releases and distributes daily e-mail news
summaries to expand the insight of interested Americans.



Note §

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc,
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Organization (continued)

Religious Tourism

HCEF conduct and promote pilgrimages in order to bring Christians to the Holy Land.
As part of their mission, HCEF brings American Christians together with the Holy Land
Christian Community in hopes of fostering a new relationship and to follow in the steps
of Jesus. These pilgrimages are intended to be spiritual in nature with an emphasis on
visiting with the Living Stones, seeing the Holy L.and and supporting the local Christian
community. Pilgrims stay at the HCEF Inn in Bethlehem.

FEducation -

HCEF’s Education Program encompasses the Child Sponsorship Program (CSP) and
Children Peace Project. CSP links a sponsor in America with a student in the Holy Land.
Sponsorships foster unity in Christ among Arab and American Christians and help Holy
Land Christian schools continue to provide quality Christian education.

Krnow Thy Heritage

HCEF’s “Know Thy Heritage” is an annual leadership program developed to preserve
the Arab Palestinian heritage, to connect youth of Palestinian ancestry, who live in the
United States and elsewhere, with their roots in Palestine, and highlight Palestine as part
of the Holy Land.

To achieve the goal of the program, HCEF created the mission and vision. developed and
managed the program with the moral and financial support and partnership of institutions
such as the Bank of Palestine, Consolidated Contractors Company, Paltel Group
Foundation, Palestinian Investment Fund, Quds Bank, and various other institutions and
individuals. Several others, institutions and individuals, have been invited to support this
prograin in this same capacity.

HCEF and partners launched this pilot project in the summer of 2011, enabling 33
Palestinian-American youth, currently living in the United States, to “Visit & Live
Palestine™ for three weeks. The program was a success, In the future, it will be expanded
to include other Palestinian youth who live elsewhere in the world.



Maote 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the

organization and its wholly owned subsidiary. Intercompany transactions and balances
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Busis of Presentation

The Foundation follows the Not-for-Profit Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (the Codification). Under this topic,
HCEF is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The net assets are reported as follows:

Unrestricted
Unrestricted net assets are net assets that are neither temporarily restricted nor
permanently restricied by donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted

HCEF reports gifts of cash as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use off the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires (i.e., when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is
accomplished). Temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Net assets are released from restrictions when the donor-specified
purpose or time restriction is met,

Permanently Restricted

HCEF reports gifts of cash as permanently restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that the corpus shall remain intact in perpetuity. The
corpus of these donations is invested and the earnings are recorded in temporarily
restricted funds until utilized for the intended purpose. When the donor’s purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.



Note 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

International Currency Translations
The consolidated financial statements are stated in US Dollars (USD) at nominal values.
No adjustments have been made therein to reflect the changes of the purchase power of

the reporting currency.

Transactions carried in other currencies that affect the consolidated statement of activities
were translated to USD using the official exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Transactions carried in other currencies that affect the consolidated statement of financial
position were translated to USD according to the official exchange rate at the date of
financial position.

The exchange rate at the date of financial position were as follows:

New Israeli Shekel 0.2617

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time
deposits, certificate of deposits, and all highly lquid instruments with original maturities
of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents do not include temporary cash held in
custodial accounts.

Revenue Recoonition

Revenue from unrestricted contributions is recognized when received. HCEF reports
gifts of cash and other assets as temporarily restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.  Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same
reporting period is reported as unrestricted support.



Note 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

HCEF reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-
lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those
long-lived assets must be maintained, HCEF reports expirations of donor restrictions
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials and equipment are reflected as contributions in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements at their estimated value at the date of receipt. The
organization recognizes contributed services to the extent the services received create or

enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills that would be purchased if not
provided by donation

Investments

Investments are comprised of money market funds, certificates of deposit with
original maturities older than 90 days and marketable equity securities and are
recorded in the accompanying financial statements at fair value. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Fair Value Measurements

Accounting Standards define fair value and establish a framework for measuring fair
value for those assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring
basis. HCEF has categorized its applicable financial statements into a required fair
value hierarchy. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as
follows:

Level ] — inputs based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability inchuding the reporting
entity's own assumptions in determining the fair value measurement.
-10-



MNote 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes'to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

As of December 31, 2011, only the investments as described in Notes 3 and 4 were
measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated over estimated useful lives
of 5 to 7 years using the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over the lesser of the term of the related lease or estimated useful life of the asset.
Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.

Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out) or market. Cost includes all
direct costs to bring inventory to its present location.

Contributions

ACR records the following types of contributions as revenue when they are received, at
their fair value: cash, promises to give, and gifts of long-lived and other assets.
Conditional contributions are recognized as revenue when the conditions on which they
depend have been substantially met. At December 31, 2011, no significant conditional
contributions existed. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted
use, unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily
restricted support, which increases the temporarily restricted net asset class.
Unconditional promises to give are recorded at their net realizable value.

Frunctional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly,
certain costs have been either directly charged to the programs and supporting services as
incurred or allocated based on usage.
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Note 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S, generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect specific amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Charitable Gift Annuity Interest

HCEF is the beneficiary of an interest in a charitable interest gift annuity. The interest is
recorded at the current fair market value of the account, reduced by the estimated
actuarial liability necessary to meet the future payments to the life income beneficiaries.

Income Taxes

HCEF is exempt from federal income taxes on related income under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as other than a private foundation. Income
determined to be from unrelaied business income is taxable and to the extent it
culminates in taxes due, a provision for income taxes will be provided.

At December 31, 2011, and for the year then ended, there were no material
unrecognized/derecognized tax benefits or tax penalties or interest. No provision for
income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

In general, when tax returns are filed, it is highly certain that some positions taken would
be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities, while others are subject to
uncertainty about the merits of the position taken or the amount of the position that would
be ultimately sustained. The benefit of a tax position is recognized in the financial
statements in the period during which, based on all available evidence, management
believes it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination,
including the resolution of appeals or litigation processes, if any. Tax positions taken are
not offset or aggregated with other positions. Tax positions that meet the more-likely-
than-not recognition threshold are measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is
more than 50 percent likely of being realized upon settlement with the applicable taxing
authority. The portion of the benefits associated with tax positions taken that exceeds the
amount measured as described above is reflected as a liability for unrecognized tax
benefits in the accompanying balance sheets, along with any associated interest and
penalties that would be payable to the taxing authorities upon examination. The
Foundation has determined that no such liabilities were required at December 3 1,2011.
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MNote 3

Note 4

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Investments

HCEF’s investments at December 31, 2011, stated at fair value, are comprised of the
following:

Marketable equity securities § 30,994
Money market fund

2,077

Total $ 33071

The following schedule summarizes investment returns and their classification in the
statement of activities (included in other income) for the year ended December 31, 2011:

Dividend income 8 410
Net unrealized gains

3.324

Total Investments $ 3,734

Fair Value Measurements

The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those
measurements for the assets reported at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,
2011 are as follows:

Quote Prices in
Active Markets for
[dentical Assets

Fair Value (Level 1)
Money market funds h) 2,077 $ 2,077
Marketable equity securities 30,994 30,994
Total Investments £ 33,071 § 33,071
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Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

Note §

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Property and Equipment

Property and equiprnent at December 31, 2011 consist of the following:

Furniture and equipment $ 174,415
Building improvements 125,789
Subtotal 300,204

Less: accumulated depreciation -102.119

Total $ 198,085

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2011 amounted to $48,919.

Related Party Transactions

Various printing services are provided to HCEF by an entity owned by HCEF’s President.
Fees charged by this entity to HCEF amounted to $21,990 for the year ended December
31,2011, At December 31, 2011, HCEF had no outstanding liabilities to this company.

Line of Credit

HCEF maintains a $20,000 line of credit with a banking institution. The balance
outstanding on this line of credit as of December 31, 2011 was zero. Interest on the
outstanding balance is due and payable monthly. The interest rate fluctuates and at
December 31, 2011 was 9.125%. No interest expense was paid on this line of credit
during the year ended December 31, 2011.

Note Payable

During the year ended December 31, 2011, HCEF secured a loan in the amount of
$170,000 from the Bank of Palestine. The loan was used to complete the construction

work at the HCEF Inn, which houses the pilgrimage participants and the administrative
offices of HCEF in Bethlehem. The principle is being repaid monthly at $2,833 plus
interest. The interest rate on the note payable is 5.8% per annum.
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Note 8

Note 9

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note Payable (continued)

Following are the maturities of the note payable for each of the next five years:

2012 $ 34,000
2013 34,000
2014 34,000
2015 34,000
2016 19,833

Total $ 155833

Interest paid on this loan during 2011 amounted to $7,735.

Operating Leases

On June 1, 2005, HCEF entered into an operating lease for office space in Bethesda,
Maryland. The lease term commenced on June I, 2005 and continues until either party
provides six months notice to the other. Rent shall be adjusted annually based on the
percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index.

HCEF entered into an operating lease in May 2007 for office space in Bethlehem. The
lease term commenced on January 1, 2007 and continues for seven years. The lcase is
divided into two sections based on building space and occupancy of that space. Rent for
cach section is fixed at $5,000 USD annually. The lease provides HCEF occupancy of

the second space commencing on January 1, 2010 and continues through the end of the
lease term.

In addition to the rental commitment for office space in Bethlehem, HCEF has made
building improvements which have been capitalized and are reflected in the
accompanying consolidated statement of financial position under property and equipment.

Total rent expense, for the Bethesda office only, for the year ended December 31, 2011
amourtted to $49,500,
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Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 9 Operating Leases (continued)

Future minimum rental payments under operating leases having remaining terms in

excess of 1 year as of December 31, 2011 for each of the next five years and in the
aggregate are as follows:

2012 § 10,000

2013 10,000

2014 10,000

2015 -0-

2016 -0-

Total § 30,000
Note 10 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Know Thy Heritage Program $ 89,099
Donations receivable for various programs 21,000
Holy Land Rehabilitation Program 33,478
Total $ 163,577

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
restricted purposes.

Purpose restriction accomplished:
Know Thy Heritage Program $ 244,563
Holy Land Rehabilitation Program 54,830
Expiration of time restrictions

6.729

Total § 306,122
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Note 11

Note 12

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundatien, Inc.
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Concentration of Credit Risk

HCEF maintains bank accounts at an institution that is insured by Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. Cash balances at the banking institution
do not exceed federally insured limits as of December 31, 2011.

On October 3, 2008, the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 was signed into
law, which temporarily raises the basic limit on federal deposit insurance coverage from
$100,000 to $250,000 per depositor. This legislation, originally intended to sunset on
December 31, 2010, was extended on May 20, 2009 through December 31, 2013.

HCEF monttors the risk, does not anticipate any credit losses and has not experienced any

credit losses on these financial instruments.

Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855-50-1, Date Through Which Subsequent Events Have
Been FEvaluafed, management has evaluated the accounts of the Organization from
December 31, 2011 through April 19, 2012, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued, to determine whether there are any subsequent events that wouid
have an impact on the financial statements that have not been properly disclosed. From
their review, management has determined there were no significant subsequent events
that were not properly disclosed.
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